Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 05:22 PM

To: minerals@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Hokutolite from Hokuto Hot Springs, Taiwan

New mineral specimens have been added to my web site. Per your request, this is
special advance email of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Uraninite from Strickland Quarry, Connecticut

— Scheelite from Taehwa Mine, South Korea

— Spinel from Amity, New York

- Barite var. Hokutolite from Hokuto Hot Springs, Taiwan

- Mottramite var. Psittacinite on Descloizite from Uris Mine, Namibia
— Vanadinite from Apache Mine (Vanadium Shaft), Arizona

— Hematite var. Kidney Ore from Alston Moor, England

— Microcline var. Amazonite from Lake George District, Colorado
— Analcime from Sowerbutt Quarry, New Jersey

- Forsterite var. Peridot from Kohistan District, Pakistan

— Sphalerite from (Walworth Quarry), New York

— Siderite with Calcite from Germany

- Opal var. Hyalite from Spruce Pine, North Carolina

- Elbaite Tourmaline from Mount Mica, Maine

— Copper in Apophyllite from Copper Falls Mine, Michigan

- Lawsonite from Petaluma, California

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com

KK AR KRR AR A KRR AR A A KA A KA A A A A A A KA AR A A I A A I A A I AR I AR I AR AR A AR A AR A AR A A XK

This email is sent to addresses that request notification
from John Betts - Fine Minerals

your

To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to jhbnyc@attglobal.net

KK AR R AR A A AR A KA A A KA A KA A A A A A A KA AR A I A A I A A I A A I AR A A A AR A AR A AR A AR A A XK
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